February 14, 1989

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Gentlemen:

Subject: Wood State # 1
Unit N, Sec. 33-18S5-35E
Lea Co., NM

Pursuant to your letter of February 6 regarding the expiration of the
permission to flare casinghead gas on the above referenced well, please
be advised that the above well was shut in on October 14, 1988 and at
the current time is still shut in pending evaluation of plug and
abandonment.

Sincerely,

Carolyr/L ~NMcKee
Regulatory Analyst
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